Lenzie Community Council Minutes of Virtual meeting on 16th March 2022 (First part Teams, second part Zoom)

		ACTION
1.0	ATTENDANCE	
1.1	Members - Tony Miles; Rosemary Craig; Tom Gray; Christine Morrison; Suzanne Smith; Mark Billington; Aileen Mundy; Summer Chen; Drena O'Malley	
.1.2	Guests – Sylvia Gray; Joe McCulloch	
2.0	APOLOGIES	
2.1	Marie MacAulay; Cllr Sandra Thornton	
3.0	PRESENTATION ON CLIMATE ACTION PLAN	
3.1	Sylvia Gray gave an interesting presentation on the Climate Action Plan and Local Heat and Energy Efficiency Strategy which has been developed by East Dunbartonshire Council. This included the influence of legislation, policy aims and risk factors. Several reports were shown and a timeline for further reports and actions. Turning to areas where LCC could play a part, the aspects identified were Heat and Energy in Buildings, Active Travel, Public Transport, Waste reduction, Embodied energy and Carbon sinks. It was noted that recycling and waste issues are handled separately by EDC. Opportunities for wildflower planting were discussed although the lead person on this topic was unable to attend. The staff from EDC were thanked for their participation and LCC agreed to maintain the contact as the policy and actions develop. Some action has already been taken on the wildflower planting proposals and this will develop further when the officer involved comes back to work.	ALL
	Up to this point, the meeting had been conducted using MS Teams software. Members then left this platform and and the Community Council meeting was formally constituted using Zoom.	
4.0	POLICE REPORT	
4.1	See Item 6.1	TG
5.0	MINUTES OF 16 TH FEBRUARY 2022 VIRTUAL MEETING	
	It was proposed by Rosemary Craig and seconded by Suzanne Smith that these minutes be accepted.	
6.0	MATTERS ARISING	
6.1	Traffic Issues – EDC Executive Officer for Roads & Environment Thomas McMenamin, PC Canning and the Secretary met at the Public Hall and walked along Kirkintilloch and Auchinloch Roads, noting various aspects such as vehicle speeds and safety at road junctions and bus stops. Mr McMenamin agreed to discuss various issues with Roads Officers and indicated that it would be possible to carry out some surveys of speeds. The location(s) for this study would be guided by PC Canning's observationsand road layout as determined by the Roads Traffic Officer. The point raised by a resident on the Lenzie Traffic Improvement Scheme (LTIS), as reported at the last meeting, was discussed and it was agreed that the former road markings used in the scheme should not be reinstated, which would also imply that the signs announcing the scheme at	

Lenzie Community Council Minutes of Virtual meeting on 16th March 2022 (First part Teams, second part Zoom)

		ACTION
	either end should be removed. This conclusion will be reported to Mr McMenamin for action.	TG
7.0	PLANNING	
7.1	Weekly lists - Seven Planning applications had been submitted in the February-March period and the Planning Convener had circulated summaries of these. It was agreed that none of the cases were contentious from the point of view of Lenzie Community Council. It was noted from the EDC Planning Board papers that permission for the proposed 5G Mobile mast on Auchinloch Road had been refused by Council Officers under delegated authority. A proposal for a new-build house with access via Queen's Grove had also been refused.	
8.0	TREASURER'S REPORT	
	As agreed at the last meeting, the Lenzie Youth Football Club has been offered a donation of \pounds 200 to support their planned Schools Football Tournament. This payment will be made after 31 st March in the new Financial Year	СМ
9.0	АОСВ	
9.1	Platinum Jubilee – The Bank holiday for this event is Friday 3 rd June. The possibility of stringing bunting in the shops/Station area was considered and the Secretary asked to contact John Rattray to determine if EDC is prepared to assist with this. Lenzie Old Parish Church plan to have an afternoon tea on Saturday 28 th May and it was suggested that a wildflower seed stall might be included.	TG
9.2	New Members – It was agreed to post a request for new members on the LCC Facebook site.	МВ
9.3	Public Hall – Little progress on the Public Hall repair and refurbishment appeared to have been made and it was suggested that a letter/email be sent to an appropriate contact in EDC for an update.	TG
9.4	Suzanne Smith – It was noted with a lot of regret that this would be the last meeting for Suzanne as a member. She has served the Community Council for very many years and fulfilled the roles of Secretary, Convenor and Planning Convenor at different times. She leaves with the very best wishes of all members, past and present and will be greatly missed.	
9.5		
10.0	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	
	The next meeting will be on 20 th April	ALL